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TO: Local District Commissioners, Medicaid Directors

FROM:  Mark Kissinger, Deputy Commissioner
Office of Long Term Care

SUBJECT: 2010 Consumer Directed Personal Assistance Program (CDPAP)
Implementation Plan

EFFECTIVE DATE: Immediately

CONTACT PERSON: Ms. Leslie Galusha at (518)474-5888

This GIS message will serve as a reminder that pursuant to 09 OLTC/LCM-1
Chapter 58 of the Laws of 2009 Amending Social Services Law (SSL) 365-F
Consumer Directed Personal Assistance Program (CDPAP) each social service
district must annually submit a CDPAP Implementation Plan to the Department.
The plan is due no later than November 30, 2010. An electronic copy of the
required form is available at
http://health.state.nyenet/docs/cdpap/cdpapplan.pdf. You should submit your
completed CDPAP Implementation Plan electronically at

lakO3@health.state.ny.us or by hard copy to:

Ms. Leslie Galusha

NYS Department of Health
Office of Long Term Care
161 Delaware Avenue
Delmar, New York 12054

Please note that any new CDPAP materials developed or utilized by a district
since the 2009 plan submission, must be submitted for Department review and
approval with the district’s 2010 CDPAP Implementation Plan.

IT you have any questions regarding this message or its attachment, you may
contact Ms. Galusha at (518) 474-5888.
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